VILLAGE OF

NORTH
¥°\» AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 2017
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated March 7, 2017.
PUBLIC HEARING

1. None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Site Plan Approval (SPA 17-04) — Lot 17 of Orchard Commerce
OLD BUSINESS

1. None.
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 7, 2017

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Plan Commissioners Mark Rivecco, Anna Tuohy, Tom
Lenkart, Aaron Anderson, Doug Botkin. Not in attendance: Commissioners Connje Holbrook,
Jennifer Duncan and Mark Bozik.

Staff in attendance:; Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic Development
Director Mike Toth, Village Clerk Lori Murray.

APPROVAL OF MIN UTES
I ——— .
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated February 7, 2017

Motion for approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Rivecco.
All in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #17-04 (Randall Crossing): The petitioner requests the following actions in
The B-2 General Business District, Planned Unit Development:
a) A Special Use to allow a Major Change to a Planned Unit Development with deviations.
b) Map Amendment to establish the westerly 3.41 acres (Lot D) as R-3 General Residence
District.
¢) Site Plan Approval

were sworn in at this time. There were no audience comments, Chairman Brackett then closed
the public portion of the hearing,

NEW BUSINESS
1. Petition #17-04 (Randall Crossing): The petitioner requests the following actions in
the B-2 General Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) A Special Use to allow a Major Change to a Planned Unit Development with
deviations.

b) Map Amendment to establish the westerly 3.41 acres (Lot D) as R-3 General
Residence District.

¢) Site Plan Approval



Cemcon, Ltd.

Concept:
To create four lots (hotel, townhomes and 2 retail/restaurant pad sites). Phase 1 would include the

proposed hotel and townhomes.

Hotel: My Place extended stay product. Three stories and 64 rooms,
Townhomes: 40 Rental Townhome Units.
Two (2) Adjacent Restaurant/Retail Pad sites.

Roberts identified that there is a great need for an extended stay product in the area. With the
continued growth, there will be additional need for multi-family properties.

Economic benefit — Proj ecting a $20 million dollar total positive tax impact over the next 20 years.
There will be over $5M in estimated future sales tax and over $15M in future property taxes. The

and a new wallet share with negligible impact on the school district.

Mike Schoppe stated that the most important part of the development is to make sure that this
project fits in with the existing development around it.

Ritter. The two monuments would be a smaller version of the residential monument that currently
exists for Randall Highlands. In regard to the townhome landscaping, it will be the same as what
currently exists.

To the west of the hotel and east of the townhome buildings, there will be a five foot architectural
concrete block wall to run the length of the townhomes to provide a buffer between the residential
and commercial.

Circulation — There are no driveway cuts between the commercial and residential. There will be
a series of sidewalks that go north and south so that residents can get to the commercial areas.

The central driveway that heads south and divides the restaurant pads will be part of phase 1.

Teresa Bateman, Next Generation Development, stated that this product provides a lifestyle that
gives a feeling of single family living.

Commissioner Anderson said that this proposal is a great utilization of a portion of the village that
has gone undeveloped for a period of time. Anderson liked the idea of blending the uses as well
as the economic impact. Anderson asked the developer about their history with unions. Bateman



said that Next Generation is an evolution of another company and that for 60 years, they have used
all types of labors; unions and non-unions. Bateman added that they find the right people for the
market.

Commissioner Tuohy asked what the average stay is at a My Place hotel. Ed Roberts responded,
16 days. Roberts said that Mooseheart International is a partner in the hotel. They have three
functions a year to visit the campus and other meetings and functions. During these times they
will have those attendees stay at the hotel for several nights,

There will be a bar in the back of the hotel which will have its own entry and exit.

Tuohy asked, due to the proximity to the rental townhomes, if the hours of operation for service
vehicles will follow suit with the other businesses in the village, since the garbage cans are right
on top of the townhomes. Roberts said that they are very open to conversation with the Village on
this topic.

Tuohy asked about the current occupancy for the Randall townhomes. Bateman said it is currently
95%. Average industry is 90%. By next month will be at 96%.

Rivecco asked about the couple of setback deviations. Toth said that the setback deviations go
from a 20-foot to a 17-foot separation between the buildings. There are small fire exits control

When asked about the construction timeline, Ms. Bateman stated that mass earth and infrastructure
will take 45 — 60 days. The hotel will be first to break ground. Will then have a separate set of
crews working on the townhomes location. The hotel is the primary target.

Lenkart asked about the landscape island on the hotel property in terms of how many spaces are
required and how many are being provided. Toth said that the zoning ordinance states between
every 10 spaces. Landscape islands are just required to be visible from the right of way. There
will be a couple areas that will not meet the 10 space requirement. Lenkart asked how many
parking spaces are required for hotels, Schoppe said 37 spaces per code. The petitioner has 71
parking spaces. Lenkart said he was fine with the setbacks.

Signage — The petitioner wants two signs for the townhomes and two for the hotel. Toth said they
have asked what is in line with the PUD ordinance. They originally came with a larger sign for
the residential portion. The petitioner will match the existing signage on the other side of Ritter
and Comiskey. Lenkart was concerned that there will eventually be two restaurants there as well,
and they, too, will want signs. How do you combine what their needs will be along with what My
Place will be. Toth said that if it meets the sign code, it would come in by right. Ifit goes beyond
the site plan and PUD, it would come through the Plan Commission process. A condition has
been added so that there are no si gns to be facing the west and no illumination that would face the
townhomes. Lenkart asked if this includes the monument signs. Toth replied, no.



Lenkart said that a 10 x 12 sign is a big sign, therefore, the petitioner would have to be willing to
split their sign to allow for signage for others businesses.

Commissioner Botkin said he welcomed the development.

Chairman Brackett asked if the property is going to be marketed as rental townhomes or luxury
apartments. Theresa said they are marked as luxury rental apartments.

Brackett suggested an interior sidewalks to connect people with the retails sites, adding that it
would allow for a better flow.

The Commission was hesitant about the color of the My Place sign. The petitioner said that My
Place is very flexible and open to working with villages on this topic. Anderson said he would
like the sign to blend in with the architecture. The petitioner was asked to consider adjusting the
sign so that it is more appealing,

Toth noted a new condition that the R-3 zoning be contingent upon townhome development. Toth
also noted that a Condition #8 could be added to have the sign blend to the hotel and be harmonious
with the surrounding area. Ifit becomes an issue, the Board can drop it at a later date,

Motion made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Anderson to accept
Staff’s findings for this property, including #7, that R-3 zoning is contingent upon townhome
development, and wall sign coloration to match neutral earth tones of hotel and surrounding
businesses. All in favor. Motion approved.

COMMENTS AND UPDATES

- Sign Variance at 921 Deerpath was approved by Village Board.

- Special use for 102 S. Lincolnway — COW discussion. They were in favor of the special
use.

- Jeep Dealership and North Aurora Smiles were favorable and will go to ordinance at the
next meeting,

- Noonan’s in the Clock Tower is coming to North Aurora.

- The Village issued the first temporary occupancy permit for the first building in the Springs
and the clubhouse.

AUDIENCE COMMENTS

Parker Grabowski, owner of the Turf Room restayrant addressed the Commission regarding
parking. Mr. Grabowski suggested the Village revisit the parking requirements. Mr. Grabowski
said that, “When you say a hotel like this can have 36 parking spaces and meet requirements and
they have 60 rooms and at least 10-12 employees, you know they will use at least 40-60 spaces.
When you look at the new restaurant I built, you had required 101 spaces, I put in 216. Having
101 would have not even filled half of my restaurant.” Parker added that The Turf Room restaurant
has 185 spaces, which is not enough. Customers park on the streets. Grabowski said that the hotel
development proposed just took 15 parking spots away from what The Turf Room has been using



at the back of that building. Bulldogs has half of their customers and all of their employees park
down the street because they do not have the parking spaces they need.

Grabowski said that if the Village continues to do this, it will cause friction for something great
that is happening to the area and there needs to be a solution to the parking.

Mr. Grabowski said he loves the hotel project and thinks it will be great but is very worried about
the parking.

Grabowski also noted that having a cut-through on the fence will be a disaster. The commercial
trucks and people and kids will just walk out because they feel that they are in a residential area
but they are not, they are in a commercial area. Everyone who is driving around there is going to
drive fast and it can be dangerous. When the development was put up there were day and night
uses and there was shared parking. Now it is turning into all the same use. Grabowski said that
his only concern is to revisit how much parking is actually going to be out there for what is
surviving. A thought was to allow parking on one side of the street and put signs up through the
whole area.

Village Administrator Steve Bosco said that Mr. Grabowski has a valid point about parking. The
issue with Randall Highlands and parking is that it is a private subdivision. There are parking
issues with Bulldogs and the Village has spoken with ownership, but the Village has no
enforcement ability because it is not a public road. The Village is adamantly for the HOA forming
in Randall Highlands so that it can work with that HOA to resolve issues. Randall Highlands has
multiple facets to it. It has the single family home section, owner occupied townhome section,
rental townhome section and the commercial section.

Commissioner Tuohy asked if the Village talked about shortening the landscape easement to allow
for more parking. Toth said there is an auxiliary lot in Randall Highlands, between Bulldogs and
the townhomes that may be available for additional parking.

Mike Schoppe noted, in reference to the 15 parking spots, that there is a cross access casement,
which will prohibit the hotel owner from putting up no parking signs. That parking area has
already been granted to the Turf Room.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion for adjournment made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Tuohy.

All in favor. Motion approved.
Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY AND ECON OMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION
Meeting Date: June 6, 2017

Petition Number: SPA #17-04
Petitioner: Clark Street Real Estate
Request: Site Plan Approval

Location: Lot 17 of Orchard Commerce
Size: 1.68 acres

Current Zoning: B-2 General Business District Planned
Unit Development (Orchard Commerce PUD)

Contiguous Zoning: North, East, West - B-2 General
Business District Planned Unit Development, South — j

City of Aurora B = ﬂ

¥ VD
Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Regional
Commercial’

Attachments:

1. Alta Land Survey, prepared by V3 Engineering,
dated May 10, 2017. .

2. Preliminary Design Diagrams, prepared by Ethos
Workshop, dated May 22, 2017. [—

3. Preliminary Engineering Plans, prepared by V3, " )
dated May 22, 2017. ] .= Tj‘ ]

. o

PROPOSAL

The subject property is located in the B-2 General Business District and has already been granted a
special use for a general commercial planned unit development, known as Orchard Commerce. As
illustrated by the submitted plans, the intent of this request is to accommodate the development of a
2,505 square foot single-story commercial/retail space, attached to a 2,140 square foot drive-thru
coffee shop. Drive-thru facilities are classified as a permitted use in the Orchard Commerce PUD,




Staff Report
Petition SPA #17-04
Page 2 of 3

Per Section 4.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, site plan review is required for each building permit
application for multi-family, townhouse, commercial, and industrial development for which a site plan
has not already been approved.

Staff has reviewed the submitted plans and confirms compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.

SITE PLAN APPROVAL

Standards for Site Plan Review. The scope of site plan review includes the location of principal and
accessory structures, infrastructure, open space, landscaping, topography, grading plan, building
elevations, exterior lighting, traffic movement and flow, number of parking spaces, design of
parking lots, and location of landscaping and screening. In reviewing site plans, the relationship of
the site plan to adopted land use policies, and the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan
shall be evaluated. In addition, the following characteristics shall also be considered:

1. The arrangement of the structures and buildings on the site to:
Allow for the effective use of the proposed development.
Allow for the efficient use of the land.

Ensure compatibility with development on adjacent property.

Respond to off-site utility and service conditions, and minimize potential impacts
on existing or planned municipal services, utilities, and infrastructure.

Protect the public health, safety, convenience, comfort, and general welfare.
f.  Conform to the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable regulations.

Ao op

2. The arrangement of open Space or natural features on the site to:

a. Create a desirable and functional environment for patrons, pedestrians, and
occupants.

b. Preserve unique natural resources where possible, such as, but not limited to
forested areas and, hydrological features.

c. Provide adequate measures to preserve existing healthy, mature trees wherever
practically feasible.

d. Provide adequate measures to preserve identified natural resources on adjacent
sites.

€. Design drainage facilities to promote the use and preservation of natura]
watercourses, patterns of drainage and compliance with existing stormwater control
and erosion protection facilities or requirements.

f.  Avoid unnecessary or unreasonable alterations to existing topography.

3. The organization of circulation systems to:
a. Provide adequate and safe access to the site.
b. Minimize potentially dangerous traffic movements.

C. Separate pedestrian and auto circulation and provide for bicycle parking or storage
insofar as practical.

d. Minimize curb cuts.



Staff Report

Petition SPA #17-04

Page 3 of 3

4. The design of off-street parking lots or garages to:

a.
b.

Minimize adverse impacts on adjacent properties.
Promote logical and safe parking and internal circulation.

5. In accordance with Section 14.2 (Landscape Plan) the design of landscape improvements
and related features to:

a.
b. Screen incompatible, negative, or unsightly uses.

c.

d. Utilize plant materials suitable to withstand the climatic conditions of the Village

Create a logical transition to adjoining lots and developments.

Minimize the visual impact of the development on adjacent sites and roadways.

and microclimate of the site.
Promote and enhance the appearance and image of the Village.

6. Site illumination that is designed, located, and installed in a manner that will minimize
adverse impacts on adjacent properties.

7. Conformance of the proposed development with the goals and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan and all Village codes and regulations.

FINDINGS

The Department of Communit

Commerce meets the Site Plan Approval Standards and general zoning provisions set forth in the

1) Per Section 12.3.D.3 of the Zoning Ordinance, any heating, ventilation, or air conditioning

equipment located on the roof shall be
six feet from any supporting

screened either by an architectural element of at least
wall of the building to permit safe access to the roof by the Fire

District.



5=be "lm"".""'

HWWWMW

rn‘-:. ‘:n. —— “.;Mrrwm;-vm:"wwm:mmmm:m m wmmwv::ﬁm uﬁwﬂgﬁg oeans 1
RisOe kg ASAUNS DIHAVHOOLOL ONV UL ANV SIENVLTY K- ISR Vi oo e SR e m ;
T illi,nh i]
N FralliE !E
il ,hr
3 R—— 5 iiH ilk:.!iiii!iiﬁl'mﬁisnkﬁizihin!ﬁfi5
5 ! li . £ IR R sespnpififie 2
LG e 1
8 il 0 | 0 §
s domen OR9p | !i‘ it if Hea
ot s el
infl ‘!“l g I*Elllillili! i l’“l”i
&

mmorLume: )

.
\1\ R
——
L == é
Ry ¥ il
. A SN i
I T/ S e 5% i
QE % / yi A 4 Ly =3 ¥h£§
< & 3 ] i
Igug g?EE b, / . . \i'“-_ A K ;\ /(\a
el TV Gy Al
E Q% n! Y .{a 4
o O< hggﬁ ~ \ \\\ h I
$ & \ VYT ! =
I Q ) 5
g 5% ) “Mﬂ# ‘\%i>m! f
=M % WENly 2, N R
* ol i
; E B
5 = | EJﬂﬁ“m
Y A
= allg 8 e
e LRI

H ¥gi EEE £ PO jamper i

iy

T EiThIL
T i Bl o R i
Ly :; [kl el G el
L ML
n ?ﬁ“ﬁﬂe.
i 5!5 bl ol




133HS ¥3A0D
i-av

L1TTS0 :4eg
11 'VHOUNY HINON  : uogesoy
VHOUMNY HIMON  : BuRN

001E°LLEZIE

NISLS AGNVLOVINOD

11909 1 '0OVIHD

062} 245 'SAY NVDIHIUN HINON 006

419,53 Ivzy

LEMLS MUV ID @

L2c090¢ (ocs)

VIV ‘NYWTTY LLGDS "LIVINGD
0/E09 U ITHANSAVN

| 315 SAVNOSHIVT S04
sleUUe|d+Spa)oY

dOHSMHOM SOHL3

=

NOLLONHLSNOD H0- 10N

JOVYNOIS ILIS INYNIL #av
SINFNTTFILS €-av
SNOLLYATIF HoMALE Z-ay
133HS Y3700 1-av

SONIMVYA 40 X3aNI

SNOISATY NS/SI0 W 0L 193N “DNRBANSY TLA3IH0D

SIONITT ‘YHOHNY HLHYON

AYM NIQHYO ? aY0d GyYHOHO

V134 VHOH4NY HIHON

404

SIWVHOVIA NOIS3A AYYNINITIY

ViV ‘vewify 3098 ‘ju0)
£29'/25089
0¥509 sfouly; ‘synedey
1 ang ‘enueAy uosyoer Go4
BZ8)d 6bp3 sieny
Stoutreld + speyaly doysyiopm soyrg
1031IHOEY

69} Aqqoy ueijuyse} ubiseq
1eisu0 yep ussubuz ubiseq
dV d337 0'd ‘ewyssyid pesg 3oBjuos
0026522069
11609 Stouty) ‘eBpupoopy
ehliaAy seuer Gze/

P ‘stou 4o sejuediwog gA

Y33NBNT

MO} PIABQ 0BJI0D
OOIGLIETIE
44808 stougy} ‘obeaiyo
08z} egns ‘emuaAy uBBIoIN YyoN 086
ajers3 [28y 10248 JiBl0
Y340 BAITINMO

WVY3L 103roNd




SNOILYATT3 N__ _Il._..
¥O3LXI %.@
-av 18SV3 - NOILYATT3
T oA
UYVHOMAWHIMON cuopeooy | o o
VHOUNYHIMON eumNGps [~ oz b
b=
=1 | IgvNDI BRI\ )y e : T —
gt . TS ! e e ! mw [ __rkn
L
T / = s ed # \
._uuﬂumul.. (aNCASE) e ~
NOLVATTR _
ONINMY INVNIL INOUSJHOLS  W3INIA  'S53T3 INVNZL  AJONVO 1NOK3 40 {aeL NOlYooT) §413 SO/M (a8L NOIVOQT)
oldayd A8 WV MOIE A gIoNIdsns S134vHve TIVA ny H3LIND NIy
.«qu® .«F.@
H1NOS - NOILLVAZ T3 HLYON - NOLLYAZT3
HEENIA  HIINEA
ojHa
00L8LIEZIE
NIZLS AGNY LOVINOD s
L1900 N '0OVIIHD
092} 315 “IAV NVOIHOIN HLNON 006 T T
LAY L AR (= T T N e e e
LAHUWLS MUV
MOCNIM INVNZL
ANOH4THOLS  (aaL NOLVDOD dr0Id (ELNOUWDOD  (ALMvID HO Q3aN33HOS 38 O A8 ONINMY INOHS3HOLS
Y WY s MHL-3ARG Ny NMOHS) S3SSNML SMUH TV 2I0N atgavd WY
NI ST Lo o 400H 034018
| 34S 3AY NOSHOVT 501
BIOULIBL 410K YOIy
dOHSHYMOM SOHL3




SINEEREETTY
e-av

Fix-4] - oBQ
T 'VHOHNY HIMON  * uoged)
VHOUNY HLMON - owey g

oOLELLETIE

NIZLS AGNY :LIVINCD

119090 ‘09vOIHO

O6Z1 316 'SAV NVDHONY HLHON 008

LAAMLS .,::_.,_u@

126099¢ (o£0)

VIV NYWTTV LLOOS :LOVANOD
OFR03 11 ‘TTHAMIIVN

1 318 SAY NOSNOVF S0b
SJBUUE|+SI00NLsY

dOHSMYOM SOH13

=

NOIS LNJWNNOW _m_mwon_omn_

OlF 4

V¥

ulrs

SLN
[4
FUNSOTONT HSYML n_mwon_omnl_o

LIOZ AWYONYI (T | 01ONLS NDIS3G 02WOIHD | INZINI NOISIT QEO1aNYT YL

834400 SHUNGWIVLS | 1L

SHINBUVLS YOJ 0ILYIICRA OIUINDIY TILLS SNOLLYDIOTWW 3Dvds
SUYL3A NIFUDS
i

i i

NOLIVAZIZ - ¥

'G3UVHS 41 'GIHNII3yd JANSOTING HSVEL a:VIIaIT
HYIY ONY FANSOTING DNITDAIIFYH /HSVHL
=iy e .

ok A

2R ATIEE A OYTT Kbt &

IR iornscw

NYd

2 |

¥OO0A 3D1AY3IS LV NIIWIS ¥v3Y

W

)
g

I
|

a




JOVNOIS
3LIS INVYN3L
r-av

e LT02 AVANIE LT | O1OMAS NOTSI QOVIIND | ANSINT NEISIG OYOIGNYT vONAMY-TIW/LSIMANL | ANYGWDS 33440% SA0NaNVIR | 2t

e SULASTHT LT | 10008 BRSSO ODYMHS | INAINI NSIS GKiNe vala3he GIASSA N | NG BR4S0NS DS i 48

L1270 +§18g
VVIONNVHIMON : uogeso]
VHOUNY HINON  : 8ureN eps

0048°LLIE"2LE

NBIS AONV :LOVINGD

11908 11 ‘09VIHHD

0924 315 'IAV NVOIHORNY HIMON [ ]
LwIsT v g

LS M v @

L2e0-98¢ (0c9)

+ 318 3AV NOSNOVT S04

SIGULEId+sloB) Y
dOHSMYOM SOH13

=

SERINYH INYND HLIM SONILOCS 40 NOLIYDO ONY 321S 3IYNIQNO 0
SIV13d LNIWAINDF NYHL-3ATYA

ONIGNYLS 334 1INV § - azmz AN3WIDVC - NN

,T:-_:

534 GE NNAW-3¥d - 31Q

P e e

e

e HEhoviNeL £C | QIOMS WAISIA QSYMHD | INAINI NOTSIO QUUTaNYT WDILBNV-GI/LSTANAW | ANVAWQD 32400 SArdavis | 2

SOVNDIS ONIQIINE - 3DWNDIS ONYSE GILYNIWATH S1dWYX3

;__,_1_xm_diUZ.Qﬁ:uzOmBanmn_ZO:Ul—Lw
HOT0D) GILNNOW HSMNTS NEYWONOM QINIVLS ®

234400
SAONAEVLS

AALNNCA HSN'T4 NSIA 0207 AN10AT @

(ALIYIHAL YW ONIQNING NO SONT4Ia
NQIL3313S ¥0102) GILNNOW HSNTd HUFWOHOM INITNT @

334400 SHOINAUVLS

"AAINNOW HSNTF LINIAVD NYHL ATNG @

L€ nyHL 3aa e

JARA

e dw.m._t € SLYLIA JTHAVHED LNIWIAYY ANV uU<Zm=m aus
; AL - noie wonsao- o ()

. i A
oz i oy
Pk

TINS - MDY M
NN - 310 &)

oS 1YROUTAWA - 2ut

uw,ﬁuu "

——n .:l..m.

§ N R ,
vis0- aavTion HOKY= 0Ny 1108 b Q3
QELYNANTRHON 210 (5} CLvATIARGH-20g @ A i
et

“TELNGZUIOH - Neflliwg
VY13 DMHcIvAS DHICNTS AW - 00 @

- |

VLI 1 VS GNOT Y SIARRIY
VO CHINE WA G AEELDE 15
ERETH e g reog iy

e 2002 AVINNL £€ | OIGAE NSISEO OS¢MIHD | INQUNI NS OHOTONYY WOLEI-GINASINTIN | ANVGHDD TS SAOGULS | ST

'AINO N3N NOISIT %04 4V SNOLLIDAOYd ANY SLNOAYT :3LON
13NYd NOIS LNIWNNOW - 3DYNDIS INVYE 31diYXa

< kL 3ANg o8 ke naHL 3ama @ _

CNYHL 3AIa

(€ NYHL IARIG @ ‘

NYHL
JANa %

K¢ N¥HL 3AM |
|
|




ASIHS Tl - JHsIBIZYL

SIONITT ‘Y&OYNY HLMON
AYM NIQHVO ® QYOH QHVYHDIHO

e P -] LL02-6£-90 :FLVA INSS] TYMIOISO
00D DN et o S i
oAV v ﬁ
e D 2 WoscErem s dosovs TN
e | ) - iﬂmsm!usssli S o Ganga |2 T
o S R T il el T — e I T
SNOIS S FH
NOILONYLSNOD 804 LON
TS ON
YW LINIDIA
: spnm,
1 N =t
i Y P S H =
A H _ L L
[
& a ﬁ - e
: | ] -
e £ . vIv ‘usiity §oog Josjuon
.. ° ; i 6249 225 069
- " 0¥509 sioull ‘sinisdey
. m——n L o } 8Jing ‘snueAY LOSyIBI IS8 GOy
. i LS o ® 828/ 86p3 sianyy
N..v@ el ' i id + SI8YYRLY doySHOM Sou3
s af N i 103IOuY
S8 ON 69y Aqqoy :ueajuyoa ubiseq
dVY NOLLYDOT 18)5140 Yoy Jesuibuz uBiseq
— i 7 d¥ G337 "I'd ‘vewyasud perg :sebeusy pafosy
=1 0026 be/ mmu
. L1509 siougy) ‘eBpupoop
et z - anueAY seuep g,
NVId ORILINOLOHd ANVNINITZMS o'id pa— I ‘siouiy Jo seweowog A
SMVLIA FIVISANYT AN YNINITTNS 1Z7 AL, / YIINIONT
) St T J.
NV IdYISANYT ASYNINIITNS 0z 107 pureg 800
AINHNS FIEL ALYNINI T 017 i 0016 LLE 218
NVYTd ALVILLO ASYNIV 1T 0€d . 11909 siouyy ‘obeotyn
NV ONIGYHS ALYNINITIS 00 ~ i 0824 Bﬁw wwawﬂh w&ﬁﬁw mtoz 086
NVYTd LNOAYT ASYNINI 17 040 “ S
133HS F1LL 000 .v.?f : g Y3dOTIAIHINMO
EI
SONIMYHA 40 XIAN! e =i WV3L L123rodd

NVL3H YHOSNY HLHON

SNY'Id ONISFINIDONT ASYNINITTSS




SIONITI VHOMNY HLIHON [ Ceousirerey Wi

[EE50
asovoms)  mvoaes

20 NV1d LNOAVYT ANYNIWITIHd

‘ON BRI

MIATY HOJ aANES) z
31vo53 Tvay

AT v M Um0 Lisi-oo ©
LITHLS ME<AO@ Pe— Pre—— O35 7 WOUTGIEIC ETCAR]

SNOISIAIY

oz )

ﬁzghoﬂ.zhwzoc Y04 LON
s o R,
g
ST

I | Avom oNDRIve |

gne T4
Rz - W MO
T - WIS HusoH

ANVINNS ONITNNG

NI LNOAVT AMVNIWITRSd - SMSORIZYL

T
VAV

4

ﬂ
L W4
L

ANIOFTENND

0¥2) 384000 20vH AUvETOIY .9 !
0'd.8

(ALNG AAVSH) LNaWaAVd J134¥ONOD

©@v0) 38vE AvoRiooy.0
ANIHFAVL AUINONGD '0'd S

MTVMIAIS 313HONOD

fes2iz mzs o1 oon

< 5 SRR | TETR =

3
[ 3s .. L p—
HOYRITS OMAING 02 |

J8UNOD 25vE AUV IUDYY 01
NOLLNIMIENGOD FORIG ONV OV

04 SNOLVOL03d8 QUYONY.LS LOGI 4O 8" TTOLXY Had LYOSMRIY
DSN 8111 MO 2I0NG LTYHAEY XN LON 547

05N ‘030N ‘3SHNCD ITVRNS LTV XIWLOH 82 )
ANINZAY SNONIWNLIA ALNG AAVIH

AKANCD I3V Alvazivay .9
NOLLONULINGD SBQRIE ONY AYGY HOJ
ENOUYIIIAIS TUVONVLE LOGH 30 U TTOUMY H3d IVOIBRE
Sz.-—.__gg_..—g;.—g&
BSN 0 XIW ‘25UN0D WS 1 TVHASY XY AOH .62’}

ANIWIAV SNONIWNLIB ALNT HVINOIY

_[ aN3937 ONIAVY

"OELLON BRIMEILO

zgur‘"ggggﬁg.- *‘& Q&g

“QRUON FMHBHIO ST
ayksagggﬁ .n

341 TIVHS DNIRILS SLISWA Q280u0kd TTY z

00°0ZE=Y g5 0EI=Y

"O2LON EIMMIHLO 6STHN
Ixasxgnﬂ—.ul(s.ga t

‘S3ILON




Nvumﬂmmd'mﬂzﬂ_

SIONITH VHONNY HINON

e S2SN2IH ila iR TUNIL e GOINIA SUL T UIRVIIA TARLIOR OISR

24028190
arapeRo| avomew

0'¢0 NY1d ONIGv4D AYVYNINITIYd

O DAY
2

ﬁzo_huzz.rwzoo ¥O4d 1ON

TV TS

MINS MO4 g3NgSI |21 z

NS VIO 250 ¢

Atisono e ) NOU RIS AN NOUGISHT S1v0 |oW| Seiusaty o
= RO : SNOISIAZY

AUv.53 tvan

LATYIS MUV @

% - /'/ ;
(oL x 0¢) wHTA
- SovL'e

RLAEL]

NOUOENIO MO MILVMIHOLS
NOILYAZNS 108 e
¥noiNco ——

(934 NOLLY3S aNa QaMviy a

LInVA IATVA M 2ATVA Btve 0@
XO@ IATYA NI BAWVA L]
LNVHOAH Sl n

QN0 HAA JUNLINNLE SOVNIVEG [5)0]
4378 QU0 [ ]

17038010 HIIM THLINBLE ALIMLA [CXOXO)

NOWIEIE  ONodous 0 oW

UNDY MOTILRAO HILYMNNQLE ’
——
o

‘SNOUVATT

Aqveoans HaNEv1SS OL NOLSaE

Ez!&mt%.—bz FEUTHLO SSTINN DAV
Q3HSINIA 12130 NWOHS SNOLLYATN TV 2

TELON SIALEHLO S9N SNOUYATT
any n&ﬂ- ﬂa.uﬂ z!..!ﬂblﬁ_.gn I_W
GNY SNOLLYATT 3AVHS L0ciS ANSWIAYY TIY '+

: e
‘S3ION ; Vi -y




NV ALIRLN ANYNING TSRid - SNSDBIZPE

|

SIONITH VHONNY HLYON | avs 2. o
Q .mo am 20
NYId ALITILN AMYNINITINd o S e
e LaAuIs Mmﬁo@ e AT ‘Bl T =
# NOILONMLSNOD ¥O4 1ON
T

XONTANAMIAVA °
LNV Sy a
QY N3O HUMA UL 20V 0 @
LT [
ImvaEn —_—
HHOHITTAL Qvaseing —_————
SusTACvIAG —n0—
SHOHITI CNCHOUSGN —_—t—
212313 GcwEIGH —_—
LT —_—h—
7435w —,—
AT mIOLE —C———G—
M 0 ALY —-——
VINIT ANVINOVE —r————i—
FEIEE R L} WREEY
aN3oI

‘S310N

ot
[

K
e R e (]
.BE.-IW _m..tn.—urw _u.n“““w ﬂll-w
i LI g 1t hve|

OUDIE=T  .0c 05tsv




=

011 |-,
| "=
s |

AJAUNS 3391

i

A NAND 0 M AN

V13y
VHOUNY HLYON

Py
(Y- ———

sz o r—
N
#|

|
S
5|

e
e

e vty
sy
e e e
Wosinany edespue
"aL] ‘SHANLYHvYY
k]
HIVENIIA 13INVg

A
P
C]
]
ron:
g )
F] ]
iy
NE, ]
7]
.9 |
=) u|
o o] e
e cH 7 =l
¥ -
n
Sosl wuvuwaw] _w|
3t o ]
ar W
] ]
Ty
R -
Tvanc)
Sl
Truvans|
] o
. ) 7]
. o
- i ] )
. TREGuYen
]
svonion
o
AdAung

B
u=h
i




[r4a
b d

eIzl dMO
“ON Defarg

Nv1d
3dYOSanv

oL ey
SIONITE 'VAUNY HLNON
AV NAGHVD ONY 0 GUvHONO

QLA ]
VHOUNY HLYON

g
LIMLS0 MINAZH UANMO Y04 Ganse; L

N MBS HO4 aBNSE Z

Yoy edesspuer
an .mmmz._.x<n_
®?
Io<mz_m>> I3INVQ
Aysmya

)

-

B o BN = I.Egggségiiggsgi_ﬁlig! ®
o B Y /4T 4TV SR

L e

---------
U
&

(.02 x,0¢)
s or1'z
WYLy

!.Sz!.lﬂ-!lu:in!qzs.nﬂuﬁhuggiaﬂo-!ﬂliqi ®

TNoRivd rAvy G
!iﬂﬂfiﬂ:@-!ﬁni!dﬁggglﬂguﬂgggg! L

TN TIV 04 X NN L
GO FHAQ O LAELHOUY SdYORNN] U ABLON WM und
HON 0 42 LM ¥ oondl 10N 9300 BAZVAGUYR Sl 40 40 HIK L1 W TR §E§§§=ﬂtﬂio§!§i

A 190 Hnca ) Ay

Lok

wmUTY B
SHINGLI 300 V1. 9

Tl».Iw.a.
O oo AR erALC LS a3t NICWD K50 ArH IR SIYBELY M MEIYLIO3 Yo sy 1o 2 e ST
D oo i il YN T 10D WMTIIGD 30 ATH S0 VTIVE LO0a Gokly M Oy s a4 3

TV L2 ety el SS9 T3/ QM NI TOUYIOOUY SILALIST HYOREALY e, S5 aeaean L e,
ST 1000 Cldy"BIG ATV 00 A PR SATH 1. A 2ITIPL 20 10K o9 B Ly Seeaer e 2o




praes
0]

e

Ay,

Sute 250

Chicago, L 80504
312427200
saerer delicom

S3W, Juckeon Bivd,

DANIEL WEINBACH
&
PARTNERS, LTD
Landscape Architacts

NORTH AURORA
RETAIL
NORTH AURDRA, LLINOIS
LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

2, i 7]
1. {S5UED FOR OWNER REVIEW 051w17)
ORCHARD RO AND GARDEN WAY

Project
)

2l =
iéj o
|
1)
§:g§

E §§§
HHE
sl

aNRE
llunmnmulﬁclt!n

ITIES FRIOR 10 DISGMG. EocAVATE

LOCATE AL WDERGROND UTLI
7
L

HT.
R

5% VINTL RAL, #' LENGTH.
RAIL CONNECTION N INTERIOR OF POST

NOT 10 8CALE

¥
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

i
2
3
T
§

]
;

PERENNIAL AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

NOT 10 BCALE

MEEI
lEM=MSNS
s Y ll'm




NVid JIINOLOHS - FUSOBiZwL

{Sionri VHOMNY HLYON | e . 5
el 1
o .FQ wn szeis
NVd OIMLINOLOHd tagea L T ey i
Efnmm Ivay L . — e e [liet 2
LIS vavio S) o T 2z T
v orw " . SNOISIAITY
o NOILONYISNOD NO4 LON
o 0g o0 oq
- " S
E 0@ 0q 0} 0} 0] o o oq iog 9% TRoTR oTq xR vq 1 tq i 9 vy 1q ", 0q og oq o
3NIT ALYIAdOHd
@e 0q o, pg o oq\og 'R 89 g g tq 1g e TR e g4 1q g 1 ™y 0 aq eq a7q
“CTEOTION) ZUAM B30V TVW G380dOMNA ON "L3H8 SHL NG TINaas : . . |
LN Sz o8 0% wofFRTeRT oY o ral rg 1 s T A A e 3 og  e'q o
"NV1d SHL NG NVIOHS LNINEAYA 03304 0kd e o e e e e — U™ R
<O SLA 2HLNHUMNDIVL ¥ SYSHY NOULVINOTYO INIVEAYA T *3 o9 of od_gih oq YT g e et % o o oy
LGN 38 AVN SNOLLYI0T 30331 0. v oy 9 ] P r .
SHLMOHS Nvd 8HL gg., w °% P8 oo g re vy 2q” sh_sq_eq_ ey s ri_s R ot oq oq
BIION .m aq oq fq ‘vq rq 1q g Ty ¥ vy th ooig oq
] o0 0q g frg el 1q e sq : Ne R oem oq
(M :
o o [T ST RS e th o1 o
= v TSI e ) W j
T I e ¥ PR B
s o G o =4 - ey H .
e = D -
S 5 5 B i
e =Y m i "1oey A s g 2 oy v o Tq g
= H ih i
— 5 i e 2 5 fq ¥q sq e Ly ST
. i J A :
St i N L X 0! .
; H I 1y Qg K (R R 2 g T
. 5 A o
. X i “% P8 ATy v g g
if :
VM e 12y G [l ©g 2z zg ¥ . : sz L2 BRCEREY
x [
b PR A A ) oy od g 1q
F It 3 (6% s's) ] :
< og I 2% q g g :mmﬂucm.ﬂ [ off oy Td rg ot
- & e ™M o L -
i
DB e 30 It 300 00 00 1 050 VI ATy f o T BB EEE W q [o] 364 o K& fal ro. zq
Pl R pd—td 1 oq T L S S 1 YUY o e off gu By oo g ey ¢ g
p = . :
o e o w foucynspeae T o~ o OR TR 0% eL er el ey sy g ol AN AN SRNEY ST LY
Yot Somunyaiin s vy Bopipe - <
_“.”I..!-“H.ﬂe!— N 3 ..”_ «L\\A aq I I R
Proc B g - aiacoun el Wepmupeds o
055 5 g s G oq o s R T S O T
|I’|!.UU SQE9 & o aq vq g DL g o
BABUIWM REY g B i B Iy el Ty
ool ol (TS PO bazel oo o &
= | 8215 saues-0 weans q " eg v TR.sg s an - 1 .V.. PRl ) R
og o 4. _F9 9 rq g oeg g o L A BT YT Y g s g vqfeg g
w w 70 50 e 3T AdON| et °g oq g 1g T4 Ya_ vy g g eq s cq ey : 4 q| rq g
. y ve g ozg g g 9 g e
e He L] cs [ uzai{.__ﬁﬂuounfm;.n #h . v
NV | Nivoay NN o 0VIIAY o m iy R g
(STXNYD 1004) S TATT EBNLLHON . M T4 14 vq v g 1q Tq 1R g o1q 1q o1y
SN (S - e ] - ,
L0NHYL-) I El aoow | oag r ‘1810 L2 b
e i | s Ros ik | SUVNHT VERY 03T | 83RO DNLLHOM VINOHLI
S RO L]
SHLIOAR YL 01-0001-007-037 1Sal _ #000¢ | 000 v asig "LLYA K
| TVNINY] VIHY Ca | SIS0 ENLLHON YINOHLT
L0/ -00K-G; Fenwad e A [ b LSKIE 3dAL ._._.“ne-_ﬂ.(!ﬂ. .!ﬂnm - s
NEL- N0 0001 31 18 1 000K 'n p ¥
TELE AvIos | SUVNENT) V3LV 01 | S335-0 ORLLHON YINOHLI
‘930 0010 od LHEISH ENUNAON 012
LTONNWRL-HOP-0001-00r-a31 80| Pw ey 0oy | 050 3 “LSKT € 3dAL 'LLVM FE} 1000} ‘231 OF 8,
2| Tmaus oS A “RAVNINIT V3UY 031 § SIREST ONLLHON VINGHLN
SALON 2 'ON DO VLYV ‘OLNDD ONLLNNOW HOW0D[ 4T | ALUNYND NOULaosae _ 0aNE
FN03H58 SN SNUHON 2013 GaTOONd

— P




